

Oberson, Greg

From: Collins, Jay
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 9:21 AM
To: Oberson, Greg
Cc: Gavrilas, Mirela
Subject: RE: discussion of NA nozzle 63

Sounds like the best path forward at this point. Could you please set up a public meeting that meets folks schedules? My apologies to you and the PNNL staff.

Jay Collins

From: Oberson, Greg
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 8:50 AM
To: Collins, Jay; Gavrilas, Mirela
Subject: FW: discussion of NA nozzle 63

I'm inclined to cancel the meeting. There is too much discussion on this already. I will pose to EPRI to make a public meeting sometime in the near future. Please let me know if you agree.

Greg

From: Kevin J Hacker [<mailto:kevin.j.hacker@dom.com>]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 7:16 PM
To: Oberson, Greg; rswain@epri.com; clatiola@epri.com
Cc: rachel.doss@duke-energy.com
Subject: RE: discussion of NA nozzle 63

I am in full agreement with Dan on this.

Kevin

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Dan Nowakowski@fpl.com [<mailto:Dan.Nowakowski@fpl.com>] On Behalf Of Oberson, Greg
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 7:13 PM
To: rswain@epri.com; clatiola@epri.com
Cc: Kevin J Hacker (Generation - 6); rachel.doss@duke-energy.com
Subject: FW: discussion of NA nozzle 63
When: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

C/22

Based upon the NRC request to exclude utilities. I suggest the call be cancelled!

If EPRI is going to discuss something that may impact licensees or MRP projects with the NRC, then utilities should also be involved in that discussion. It is important that licensees position on issues gets passed on to the NRC. With many head examinations coming up within the next 18 months, licensees have a vested interest in what is discussed as well as the potential effect on the MRP Inspection TAC head qualification program.

Dan

From: Oberson, Greg [Greg.Oberson@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 4:58 PM

Required: Oberson, Greg; Nowakowski, Dan; rachel.doss@duke-energy.com; Wells, Tim G.; Ressler, Brian; Spanner, Jack; Grizzi, Robert; Collins, Jay

Optional: Lara, Pedro; Swain, Ronald; Kevin J Hacker

Subject: discussion of NA nozzle 63

When: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM.

Where:

All,

My sincere apologies but NRC decided that the meeting participants should be limited to EPRI employees, and not utility employees at this time. We could have the option to follow up with a public meeting following the publication of the NUREG/CR report this summer. I appreciate your understanding and look forward to further dialogue in the future. Thanks.

Please forward as necessary

Bridge line: 888-989-8137

Code: (b)(5)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.